KMC Regd No.: 96753 Phone: +91 96635 66333 mail: singh.rita.dr@gmail.com

#### **Core attributes:**

35 yrs of Obs-Gyn practice, both independently and as part of a team.

Delivering High Risk Pregnancy care for last 15 yrs.

Content Creator, Master Trainer & Assessor, MANYATA Initiative, FOGSI.

Health & Wellness Coach - Certified from California Institute of Integral Studies, USA

## **Positions Held:**

Oct 2008 - Till Date: Consultant, Divakars Specialty Hospital, JP Nagar, Bangalore.

April 2007 - Sept 2008: Consultant, Shantabai Hospital, Abids, Hyderabad.

Nov 2005 – Feb 2007: Consultant, SK Hospital, Himayathnagar, Hyderabad

Nov 1990 to Oct 2005: Consultant, Kankarbag Maternity Hospital, Kankarbag, Patna.

# **Academic qualifications:**

1989: Diploma in Gynecology & Obstetrics [DGO] – Patna Medical College, Patna Univ.

1985: MBBS (Hons) - Nalanda Medical College, Patna; Magadh University.

## **Training positions:**

1990 - 1995: Senior Resident (Obs-Gyn), MGM Hospital, Patna

1987 - 1989: Junior Resident (as part of DGO Course), Patna Medical College.

1986 - 1987: House Job (Obs-Gyn), Patna Medical College.

#### **Personal Information**

**DOB:** 16th June, 1960

**Spouse:** Dr Vinoy Singh, MBBS (Hons), MS (Surg), MSc (IT), MCA (SMU), Ex Faculty, Dept of General Surgery, Patna Medical College, Patna; currently, Consultant, Health Informatics, Bangalore.

## **Member of Professional Bodies:**

Karnataka Medical Council - Registration No. 96753 dated 28<sup>th</sup> June, 2012

Bihar Council of Medical Registration – Regd No. 22185 dated 24<sup>th</sup> December, 1985

Indian Medical Association - Couple Life Member [No.15377/BHR/879/78/CL]

Association of Gynaecologists & Obstetricians of Bangalore – Member

## **Social Work Profile:**

Works with NGO's working with schools in the field of Adolescent Health.

\_\_\_\_\_\_